

**Name: Jonathan Moguillansky**  
**Contact: +97509382456 | dev@[johnmogi.com](mailto:dev@johnmogi.com) | 29/8/1978**

With over 15 years of extensive professional experience in the IT sector, I have honed my skills by working closely with marketing agencies. As a highly competent full-stack developer, my technical proficiency is grounded in a solid foundation that encompasses a diverse range of areas. These include Linux systems, digital design, and programming.

### **Education:**

**2022** Sela College Devops Bootcamp

**2021** Online at ITsafe - Linux, Python, Tocode Frontend course.

- completed OOP Python at Udemy

**2019** John Bryce Tel Aviv: Full Stack.

**2008** Oranit College, Tel Aviv: web design.

**2007** Nassi Tech. Ramat Gan: digital design and print.

### **Skills:**

- Languages: Bash, JavaScript, Python Virtualization: VirtualBox, Docker, Kubernetes
- Source Control: Git, GitHub, Azure Repos
- DevOps: Docker, Azure DevOps, Terraform, CI/CD
- Frontend: Angular, React, Redux Backend: NestJS, NodeJS, Strapi, PostgreSQL
- WordPress: PHP, Elementor, WooCommerce
- Linux: Bash, Ubuntu, Azure Cloud

### **Professional Experience:**

2023 - Present: Office Manager (FrontEnd + SEO) at **DMT** in Herzliya

2022: DevOps Engineer at **Sela College** DevOps Bootcamp

2021: Developer at **WhiteWebWorks** in Binyamina

2021: Project manager at **Renovatio**:

- ❖ Organized **6** teams with various clients into successful completion.

2020: Tech Support Manager at **Accessibe**

- ❖ Established the transition from manual mail into Salesforce ticket management smoothly.

2019: Elementor Designer & Project Manager at **Divinesites**

2019: Project Manager at **Upsite**.

- ❖ Acted as a Junior Project Manager at Upsite, managing a database of over 200 customers and ensuring excellent customer satisfaction.

2016-2018: CTO & SEO Campaigns Coordinator, Mobile Design at **Compass** in Binyamina

- ★ streamlined server costs by more than **75%** annually, supervised over **300** campaigns.

2012-2015: CTO at Boutique SEO Agency, **Wisys**

- ❖ Diagnosed marketing problems for customers' sites and implemented new solutions Designed and developed websites for clients using various web technologies

project portfolio- [johnmogi.github.io](https://johnmogi.github.io)

### **Languages:**

Hebrew: native, English: native, French : C1, Spanish : B2.